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RFP-15-085 – BDDS Staff Training Services - Technical Proposal

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal (RFP) 15-085 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments.

Please review the requirements in Attachment D (Scope of Work) carefully.  Please describe your relevant experience and explain how you propose to perform the work.  For all areas in which subcontractors will be performing a portion of the work, clearly describe their roles and responsibilities, related qualifications and experience, and how you will maintain oversight of the subcontractors’ activities.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments.


	

	1
	Section 1 – Introduction/Conflict of Interest
Indicate whether your organization is a provider in the DDRS system and whether there are any potential conflicts of interests with this RFP.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Provide an overview of your proposal.

	

	2
	Section 2 – Background/Experience
Provide a list of organizations similar in size and scope to BDDS for which you have provided staff training services and describe how that experience is relevant to the services in this RFP.

	

	3
	Section 3.1 – Training Access Point
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.1 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe your ability to coordinate training activities through a central access point such as Advocare.
· If applicable, describe any alternative systems which you will supply to provide a training central access point.
· How will you ensure that all BDDS staff are consistently aware of training opportunities?  

	

	4
	Section 3.2 – Programmatic Training Coordinator/Program Management and Administration
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.2 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe how your proposed Programmatic Training Coordinator will manage all aspects of the training, including staying up to date with HCBS waiver regulation and state rule changes.

	

	5
	Section 3.3 – Staff Training Needs Assessment
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.3 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe in detail how you will conduct the annual training needs assessment.  

	

	6
	Section 3.4 – Online Core Training
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.4 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe the process in which online core training modules will be developed.
· How will your training system ensure that district managers are also trained.  How will you incorporate a “Train the Trainer” model?
· Describe how you will use Competency Checks to ensure that trainees are absorbing the material?   

	

	7
	Section 3.5 – Optional Training Modules
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.5 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe how you will prioritize development of optional training modules.
· What other optional training modules would you propose for development?

	

	8
	Section 3.6 – Annual Training Conferences
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.6 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe how you would organize an annual training conference.
· How will you ensure that the annual training conference runs smoothly and effectively?
· Provide a sample agenda of events for the annual training conference.
· Confirm your ability to provide recordings of in-person trainings given at annual training conferences.

	

	9
	Section 3.4 – Quarterly Training Newsletter
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.7 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Provide a detailed description of what types of content would be included in the quarterly training newsletter.
· How would you ensure that newsletters are being read?
· Provide a sample training newsletter. 

	

	10
	Section 4 – Reporting Requirements
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 4 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe in detail how you would perform the reporting requirements listed in Section 4.  Provide a list of key data fields that would be included in the reports.
· Provide sample reports if possible.

	

	9
	Section 5 – Key Staff
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 5 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Providing a detailed staffing plan for this project, including both Key Staff and regular staff. Ensure that staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal and include an explanation of hours.
· Provide a resume for the training coordinator, and other key staff.
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